



HINKLE, HENSLEY, SHANOR & MARTIN, L.L.P.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

218 MONTEZUMA

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

505-982-4554 (FAX) 505-982-8623

RECEIVED OCD

WRITER:

Gary W. Larson,
Partner

2010 MAY 24 P 3:36
glarson@hinklelawfirm.com

May 24, 2010

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Richard Ezeanyim, Hearing Examiner
EMNRD – OCD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case No. 14475

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

This is to request that the above-referenced case be dismissed and that Cano Petro of New Mexico, Inc.'s application for expansion of its Cato San Andres Unit waterflood project be remanded back to the administrative process.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Gary W. Larson".
Gary W. Larson

GWL:js

WST 2/24/10